
Planning Commission Minutes, January 10, 2011 Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF MONTCLAIR 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING 
Monday, January 10, 2011 

 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 
5111 Benito Street, Montclair, California 91763 

 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman Flores called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Commissioner Vodvarka led those present in the salute to the flag.  
 
 
ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Chairman Flores, Vice Chairman Sahagun, Commissioners Johnson, 
Lenhert, and Vodvarka, Community Development Director Lustro, 
City Planner Diaz, Assistant Planner Gutierrez, and City Attorney Robbins. 

 

MINUTES 

 

The minutes of the November 22, 2010 regular meeting were presented for approval.  
Commissioner Vodvarka moved, Commissioner Johnson seconded, and the minutes 
were approved 5-0. 
 

 



Planning Commission Minutes, January 10, 2011 Page 2 of 4 
 

ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 

6.a PUBLIC HEARING - CASE NUMBER 2010-17 
 Project Address: 5461 Holt Boulevard, Unit G 

Project Applicant:  Maria Guadalupe Moreno/Mariscos Culiacan, a 
Mexican Seafood Restaurant 

Project Planner: Silvia Gutierrez, Assistant Planner 
Request: Conditional Use Permit (CUP request for on-sale beer 

and wine in conjunction with a bona fide eating 
establishment) 

 
Assistant Planner Gutierrez reviewed the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Vodvarka commented that he hoped the business owner understood that 
no alcoholic beverages sold on-site are allowed to leave the building.  Assistant Planner 
Gutierrez replied that staff has made it clear to the applicant that is a requirement of the 
on-sale license. 
 
Commissioner Vodvarka asked what kind of wine goes with Mexican food. 
 
Commissioner Johnson asked what type of liquor license it was, and for clarification as 
to whether children and families could come into the establishment.  Assistant Planner 
Gutierrez replied that it will continue to be operated as a family restaurant, the only 
limitation being that alcoholic beverages can only be sold with meals to persons age 21 
or older. 
 
Chairman Flores opened the public hearing. 
 
Maria Guadalupe Moreno, the applicant, 5461 Holt Boulevard, Unit G, Montclair, stated 
that usually when you go to a Mexican seafood restaurant, they serve only beer and not 
wine.  They do not plan to sell wine, but the license gives them that option if they so 
desire. 
 
Hearing no other comments and no one else being present, Chairman Flores closed the 
public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Johnson moved that, based on the evidence submitted, the project is 
deemed exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA).  Further, the project qualifies as a Class 1 exemption under State CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15301, which exempts projects involving little or no expansion of 
existing structures or use.  As such, a De Minimis finding of no impact on fish and 



Planning Commission Minutes, January 10, 2011 Page 3 of 4 
 

wildlife will be prepared, seconded by Commissioner Lenhert, there being no opposition 
to the motion, the motion passed 5-0. 
 
Commissioner Lenhert moved to approve a Conditional Use Permit under Case 
No. 2010-17, approving the on-premises sale of beer and wine (Type 41) within a bona 
fide eating establishment at 5461 Holt Boulevard, Unit G, subject to making the required 
findings, and subject to the conditions of approval as described in attached Resolution 
No. 11-1735, Chairman Flores seconded, there being no opposition to the motion, the 
motion passed 5-0. 
 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
Director Lustro wished the Commission a Happy New Year and welcomed them all 
back.  He added that the annual Commission reorganization was originally scheduled 
for the December agenda, but the meeting was cancelled.  It should have been placed 
on the agenda for this meeting, but it was overlooked.  It will be placed on the 
January 24 agenda. 
 
Director Lustro reminded the Commission that prior to opening the public hearing on 
any agenda items, comments or observations should not be made that could be 
construed as "tipping your hand" as to what you think about a particular application or 
worse, how you may vote.  Chairman Flores has been diligent about asking the 
Commission to limit questions to the staff report, which are fine before the public 
hearing is open.  Any comments or observations you have about the application should 
be saved until after the public hearing.  Tonight was not a problem because only the 
applicant was in attendance, but you never know when a member of the public may be 
present and draws a conclusion that the Commission has made up its mind before it 
has heard all input and testimony from staff and the applicant. 
 
City Attorney Robbins wished everyone a Happy New Year. 
 
Vice Chairman Sahagun wished everyone a Happy New Year and welcomed the 
Commission back.  He stated that he received a memo regarding meeting attendance 
and stipends and asked staff to elaborate.  Director Lustro stated that the memo from 
the City Manager's office changes the policy for the Planning Commission with respect 
to payment of the stipend for meetings attended and was done for a couple of reasons.  
First, there was interest in maintaining policy consistency between the Planning 
Commission and the Community Action Committee.  CAC members only receive their 
stipend for meetings and related events attended.  If there is no meeting or they do not 
attend, they do not get paid.  As the Commission is aware, you have historically 
received your regular stipend every month irrespective of how many meetings took 
place or whether you attended or not.  Fortunately, we have a good attendance record 
with the Planning Commission but in an effort for consistency between the Commission 
and the CAC and secondly, in the interest of tightening the City's budget belt, this 
decision was made and that is the reasoning behind the memo the Commission 
received and that policy will be in effect for the foreseeable future.   



Planning Commission Minutes, January 10, 2011 Page 4 of 4 
 

Vice Chairman Sahagun commented about Montclair High School's groundbreaking for 
its two-story, 32-classroom building on the south side of campus, and wanted to know if 
any City officials were asked to participate in the event.  Director Lustro responded not 
to his knowledge.  Vice Chairman Sahagun stated that he was disappointed not only 
because he has kids at MHS, but that we are a community and this should have been a 
community event.  He attended a community event two months ago at Serrano Middle 
School and it was all about community.  The Police and Fire departments were there, 
and even the Water District was represented.  He felt that the school board, principal or 
someone at the District should have let us know.  He added that while he realizes that 
the City has no review authority over school buildings, it still would have been nice to 
have the public officials present.  Commissioner Johnson asked if the newspaper article 
mentioned whether there was a Chamber of Commerce ribbon cutting for the project.  
Vice Chairman Sahagun responded that he did not know.  He added that the District 
revamped the football stadium but never did a dedication.  He said he will make calls 
himself and ask about it. 
 
Commissioner Vodvarka commented that he has noticed that Enterprise Rent-A-Car at 
Holt and Vernon is parking its cars along both streets and he felt they should not be 
doing that.  
 
Commissioner Johnson wished everyone a Happy 2011. 
 
Commissioner Vodvarka wished everyone a Happy New Year and commented that this 
has been a wonderful new year for him. 
 
Chairman Flores commented that the fence at Monte Vista and South Plaza Lane is 
gone and it looks really, really nice.   
 
Chairman Flores commented about the graffiti on the water tank at Palo Verde and 
Ramona.  He was unsure who to call.  The vandals are climbing an eight-foot high fence 
and tagging some concrete pillars.  Commissioner Lenhert asked if it was the easterly 
tank.  Chairman Flores replied it is the big tank.  Commissioner Lenhert responded that 
the easterly tank belongs to Golden State Water Company.  (The larger, westerly tank is 
owned by Monte Vista Water District.)  Chairman Flores stated that he would like to 
have a name and phone number to call.  He felt if we keep after them, they will get tired 
and do something about it. 
 
Chairman Flores adjourned the meeting at 7:27 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Laura Berke 
Recording Secretary 
 


